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Response from IBRD--Approval by mail: CTF India: Partial Risk Sharing Facility 
for Energy Efficiency (PRSF) 

 
 
 
Dear Kate, 
 
Thanks for the approval. 
 Let me clarify the below points: 
 
On the first point regarding gender disaggregated jobs,  we mentioned in the matrix of 
comments as well as on phone, that we will not be able to collect it on an annual basis 
as part of the results framework  but we will include this in the operational manual for 
the project for reporting on these in annual business and implementation plan, in terms 
of how many women-owned ESCOs or end user borrowers were supported,  how many 
women staff of ESCOs and PFI and other stakeholders received capacity building and 
TA Support, etc. The numbers will be collected as they become available and will be 
included in the Implementation Completion Report of the project. I trust this is fine.  
 
 
On the second point, can you please clarify if by  "entire" you mean the  ESCO 
implemented projects supported by PFIs, outside of those ESCO implemented projects 
supported by PRSF or you mean the total value of the loans and not just the share  
covered by PRSF? 
 
 
Thanks and regards, 
Gevorg 
 


